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Nadia Khan

From: Sullivan, Timothy 
Sent: Monday, July 19, 2021 12:52 PM
To: Nadia Khan; jtwohig@nedevelopment.com
Cc: Jennifer Caira
Subject: RE: Special Permit Petition - Chestnut Hill Square

[DO NOT OPEN  links/attachments unless you are sure the content is safe. ] 

Good afternoon, 

On behalf of CHS Commercial Owner LLC, I am writing to request that the public hearing referenced below be 
continued to for up to 45 days to the Land Use Committee’s next available public hearing date in late August or early 
September.  The additional time will allow the Petitioner to continue its productive discussions with the Planning 
Department regarding the request. 

Please contact me with any questions. 

Thank you, 
Tim  

Timothy Sullivan 

goulston&storrs 




